

CALL TO ORDER

Dr. Rob Todd called the meeting to order.

Those attending Trauma Committee meetings via conference call will be required to e-mail the code words to Ms. Kat Samuel immediately after the meeting to receive credit for attendance. Those in attendance via phone were asked to email <u>kat.samuel@setrac.org</u>. CODE WORDS: TIBIA & GCS

	DISCUSSION	ACTION/RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP
1.	Approval of Minutes - A motion to approve the September minutes was made, and the committee members carried the motion. The minutes were approved as written.	No action items or recommendations.	Standing.
2.	Old Business		
	• EMS Participation in First Antibiotic Administration for Open Fractures – The group reviewed the draft guideline and suggested that a "lime green" arm band be used to identify that a patient has received an antibiotic. The members voted to approve the guideline for the region.	The draft guideline will be presented at the next EMS Committee meeting for feedback then will be provide to the bard in January 2019.	Update to be provided at the next meeting.
	• Spinal Motion Restriction – Mr. Bank provided a suggestion regional guideline to the group. The members approved the guideline. This will be presented at the EMS committee meeting for feedback and approval.	Mr. Bank will present the suggested guideline at the next EMS committee meeting for feedback and approval.	Update to be provided at the next meeting.
3.	New Business		
	 GCS In Prehospital Triage – The group discussed GCS 40 that will take effect in 2020. Handouts were provided. 	This will be discussed at the EMS Committee meeting for feedback.	Standing.
	Trauma Research Projects a. Level I and Level II Study – The group decided	No action items or recommendations.	Update to be provided at the next

SETRAC Trauma Committee



Thursday, November 8, 2018 SETRAC 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

	DISCUSSION	ACTION/RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP
	to focus research on the impact of the Level II trauma centers in the region. The group will meet on December 6 th via conference call.		meeting.
4.	 Standing Reports In Pursuit Trauma Designation – Cypress Fairbanks Medical Center will no longer be pursuing Level II. 	No action items or recommendations.	Standing.
	• Trauma Registry Subcommittee Update – Qtr. 1-2, 2018 data was reviewed at the last meeting. CDM did a resweep of 2017 data. This data will be reviewed at the next meeting. A request has been made to resweep 2015 and 2016 data.	No action items or recommendations.	Update to be provided at the next meeting.
	The next Registrars education will be held on Dec 3, 2018. ICD10 Course will be held at the SETRAC office on Jan 17-18, 2019.	Registration information for both courses will go out through the SETRAC trauma list serve next week.	Standing.
	• Trauma Research Workgroup Update – The updates were discussed under "New Business".	No action items or recommendations.	Update to be provided at the next meeting.
	• Injury Prevention Committee Update –The group has decided to focus on fall prevention, drowning education and gun safety in 2019. An AMOB Lay Leader class was held last week with 20 in attendance.	If you are interested in being involved, please contact <u>amy.iedamarco@setrac.org</u> .	Standing.
	SETRAC will host an ATS Injury Prevention Coordinator course on April 6-7, 2019.	More information will be provided as it is available.	Standing.
	• Stop the Bleed Ad Hoc Committee Update – This group has not met in a few months. The leaders are looking at dates to schedule the next meeting,	Please continue to submit your class data to kat.samuel@setrac.org.	Standing.

SETRAC Trauma Committee



Thursday, November 8, 2018 SETRAC 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

	DISCUSSION	ACTION/RECOMMENDATION	FOLLOW-UP
	• Trauma Education Opportunities – educational opportunities announced in the meeting can be included in the minutes if you email Kat Samuel.	To have your educational opportunities in the minutes, please email to <u>kat.samuel@setrac.org</u> after the meeting.	Standing.
	• Trauma Plan Review Workgroup – The trauma plan will be sent back out to the group via email. Please submit your suggested edits by Dec.1, 2018	If you are part of this workgroup, please submit your suggestions/edits to <u>amy.iedamarco@setrac.org</u> .	Update to be provided at the next meeting.
	• EMS Committee Update – The next EMS committee meeting will be on Nov 9 th .	No action items or recommendations.	Standing.
	• GETAC Legislative Update – No new updates.	No action items or recommendations.	Standing.
5.	Open Discussion	No action items or recommendations.	Standing.
5	Adjournment There being no other items for discussion, the meeting was adjourned.	No action items or recommendations.	
Т. S 1	lext Meeting: hursday, January 10, 2019 ETRAC Office 111 North Loop West Suite 160 louston, TX 77008		

SETRAC Trauma Committee

Thursday, November 8, 2018 SETRAC 1111 North Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

